Response to Comments

Comment Set 29
Email from Joe Holtzman dated March 10, 2004

From: Joe Holtzman [Joeholtzman@cox.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 10:38 AM
To: viejosystem @aspeneg.com

Cc: frankury @intel.com; Richard Schweinberg; Barbara Anderson; greenwoodd@svusd.k12.ca.us;
randy.clingan@mindspeed.com; Steve Miles; Peter Thorson; Brad Morton; Trish Kelley; Lance
MacLean; Chuck Wilson; Dennis Wilberg

Subject: Viejo System Project

Michael Rosauer:

I received the printed package of the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration and supporting Initial Study today on my front 29-1
porch. I have been daily watching the designated web site to see if the document had been update. From the recorded phone

message on you message machine it would appear that this document was available on March 3, 2004. The web site as noted

in your March 2004 document only displays the old material--not the new document I received today.

Would you please have your team upload the new document as a number of citizens would like to review the document on
line. Frank Ury is in Japan, and Richard Schweinberg is in Okalahoma and would only have access to the document on line.

Thank you--see you at the pre hearing on March 25, 2004.

Motto Natura Non Facit Saltum Working for improvement
F. K. (Joe) Holizman FKH Enterprises
Business Process 21651 Balerma
Consultant Mission Viejo, California
92692-1046

949 859 1223

Joeholtzman@cox.net tel: 949 859 1223
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29-1 The CPUC’s CEQA contractor, Aspen Environmental Group, responded that the public review
period was March 10 through April 9, 2004, with further updates available at:
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/Environment/info/aspen/viejosystem/viejosystem.htm. The document
became available for public review on March 10, 2004.
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